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DATE:  March 14, 2025 
 
TO:   Owen McCarthy, The State News – owen.mccarthy@statenews.com 
                                                                                                         
FROM:  Rebecca Nelson, Director and Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Officer 
              Michigan State University FOIA Office   
 
SUBJECT:  FOIA Appeal Response Follow-up  
 
This is written as follow-up to the March 7, 2025, letter to you from Michigan State University 
President Kevin M. Guskiewicz, Ph.D., responding to your February 20, 2025, appeal of our 
February 18, 2025, response to your January 30, 2025, FOIA request. 
 
President Guskiewicz’s March 7th letter directs that this Office release to you in the first part, 
“the portion of the responsive records that identify the Dean’s publications.”  Accordingly, a 
copy of the record provided to you on February 18th accompanies this letter with the publication 
redactions to which the President refers reversed. The President’s March 7th letter directs that 
this Office release to you in the second part, “any other information in the responsive records 
that was disclosed via the University’s published communication in January 2025,” on the 
subject issue. Please be advised that a record review is currently underway pursuant to the 
second portion of the President’s directive, and we anticipate sending to you the results of that 
review, or another update, on or before Friday, March 21, 2025. 
 
Pursuant to Section 4(4) of the Michigan Freedom of Information Act (MIFOIA), the 
University’s procedures and guidelines for processing MIFOIA requests can be found at 
http://foia.msu.edu. 
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